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Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health
Sent: Monday, August 20, 2018 8:30 AM
To: 'Brent Wheeler'
Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Mark Youngkin; Alpineutah@aol.com; Khatri, Paresh, Env. 

Health
Subject: RE: 1532 Peralta Street, Oakland (ACDEH Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000117)

Brent, 

Your extension request to August 24 for the submittal of the site conceptual model has been approved. 

Regards, 
Keith Nowell 

Keith Nowell PG, CHG 
Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Land Water Division 
Alameda County Department of Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA 94502-6540 
phone: 510 / 567  - 6764 
fax: 510 / 337 - 9335 
electronic mail: keith.nowell@acgov.org 
 

From: Brent Wheeler [mailto:bwheeler@wheelergroupenvironmental.com]  
Sent: Friday, August 17, 2018 8:53 AM 
To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health <Keith.Nowell@acgov.org> 
Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>; Mark Youngkin <myoungkin@wheelergroupenvironmental.com>; 
Alpineutah@aol.com 
Subject: 1532 Peralta Street, Oakland (ACDEH Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000117) 
 
Keith, 
 
As a brief update, per your most recent Document Request Letter dated 6/15/18, we are currently preparing the Site 
Conceptual Model for the subject property that will be included with our Groundwater Monitoring Report for the 1st 
Quarter 2017 event performed at the site in March 2017. We anticipate uploading the report and SCM to the State 
GeoTrcaker by end of next week. 
 
Regards, 
 
Brent A. Wheeler 
Wheeler Group Environmental, LLC 
369-B Third Street, Suite #221 
San Rafael, CA 94901 
  
P: 415-686-8846 
Email: bwheeler@wheelergroupenvironmental.com 
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